State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission
CAPITAL CieLE OFNCE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
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DATE AUGUST 20, 1998 =7 B ]
We S
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) -
=]
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS tucszmﬁ" P
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BROWN) mf
RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE
SERVICE
AGENDA: 09/01/98 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

Please place the following pay telephone service dockets on
the consent agenda for approval:

1.

Docket NHo. 980939-TC; Scott M. Kuthan
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5926

Docket No. 980959-TC; Payphone Advertising Media,
Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5927

Docket No. 9B096B-TC; Cellutel, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commiseion Certificate No. 5928

Docket No., 980976-TC; Camino Del Rio, Inc. d/b/a
Sunshine Coin Laundry
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5925

Docket No. 9B80978-TC; Wright Communications
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5931
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7.

Docket No. 980993-TC; Brian Martinson and Jim Spinelli
Plorida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5929

Docket No. 981013-TC; Citrus County Telephone, Inc.
Florida Public Service Commission Certificate No. 5930
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